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Phil Jones

From: Lilian De Torres <Lilian.DeTorres@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:49 AM
To: phil@pjep.com.au
Cc: Mark Carey
Subject: FW: ASICS Facility - Sydney Business Park
Attachments: Request for Secretarys Requirements_Feb18.pdf

Hi Phil, 
 
EPA have already provided a response thru the Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) for this 
development. I believe DPE is coordinating/compiling the responses from different government agencies before 
sending it through to you. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
 
Lilian De Torres  
Operations Officer – Sydney Industry  
Metropolitan Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority  
+61 2 9995 5059    
Lilian.DeTorres@environment.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au @EPA_NSW 
Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555 

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture from the Internet.
http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/images/email-signature/epa-logo.png

 
 

From: Nicky Koloveros On Behalf Of EPA RSD Metro Planning Mailbox 
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:31 AM 
To: Christine Mitchell <Christine.Mitchell@epa.nsw.gov.au>; Mark Carey <Mark.Carey@epa.nsw.gov.au>; Lilian De 
Torres <Lilian.DeTorres@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: ASICS Facility - Sydney Business Park 
 
Hi All, 
 
Please let me know whether this needs to be entered into CM9 as I believe a response has already been provided 
with  DOC18/122056 + DOC18/122056-01. 
 
Cheers, 
 
Nicky 
 

From: Christine Mitchell  
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 3:06 PM 
To: EPA RSD Metro Planning Mailbox <metro.planning@epa.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Mark Carey <Mark.Carey@epa.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: ASICS Facility - Sydney Business Park 
 
Hi Phil 
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Thank you for your email, I have forwarded this to our planning mailbox so it can go through the proper process for 
allocation. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Christine Mitchell  
Senior Operations Officer Sydney Industry  
Metropolitan Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority  
+61 2 9995 5732    
christine.mitchell@epa.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au   @EPA_NSW 
Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or  
+61 2 9995 5555  

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture from the Internet.
http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/images/email-signature/epa-logo.png

 
 
 
 

From: Phil Jones [mailto:phil@pjep.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 2:53 PM 
To: Christine Mitchell <Christine.Mitchell@epa.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: 'Owen Walsh' <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au> 
Subject: ASICS Facility - Sydney Business Park 
 
Hi Christine, 
 
Sydney Business Park is proposing to develop a warehouse and distribution facility on behalf of ASICS within Sydney 
Business Park.  The site address is 4 Darling Street, Marsden Park. 
 
The facility would be used for the storage and distribution of ASICS range of running shoes and sporting goods, and 
would also include an ancillary office, showroom and retail outlet, and private sports playing fields. 
 
The site is located towards the centre of Sydney Business Park, is zoned for industrial purposes, and is surrounded 
by existing or proposed industrial developments and infrastructure (drainage) land within Sydney Business 
Park.  The site is accessed from Darling Street, which has recently been constructed to service the industrial estate, 
and has access to all required services. 
 
The proposed facility is classified as State Significant Development, as it involves development for the purpose of 
warehousing and distribution with a capital investment value of more than $50 million.  Consequently, the Minister 
for Planning is the consent authority for the proposal. 
 
Sydney Business Park has recently submitted a Request for Secretary’s Requirements to the Department of Planning 
& Environment.  The request document, which outlines the proposal in more detail, is attached for your reference. 
 
Sydney Business Park and PJEP are currently preparing the EIS for the proposed facility and, as part of this 
preparation, are consulting with a range of stakeholders who may have an interest in the proposal.  Your 
organisation has been identified as potentially having an interest in the proposal. 
 
If you have any issues that you would like Sydney Business Park to consider during preparation of the EIS, it would 
be appreciated if you could provide any comments by return email by 21 March 2018.  If you would like any further 
information, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards 
Phil 
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Phil Jones

From: Owen Walsh <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 1:35 PM
To: phil@pjep.com.au
Subject: FW: Sydney Business Park - Proposed State Significant ASICS Facility

Phil, 
 
Response from RMS. 
 
Regards, 
 

Owen Walsh | Development Director | Sydney Business Park | 15 Hollinsworth Road Marsden Park New South 
Wales 2765 | Phone 0413 442 096 | sydneybusinesspark.com.au  

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this e-mail in error please inform the sender. 
 

From: BRODERICK Amanda J <amanda.j.broderick@rms.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 1:34 PM 
To: Owen Walsh <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au> 
Cc: CUMMING Rachel <rachel.cumming@rms.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Sydney Business Park - Proposed State Significant ASICS Facility 
 
Good Afternoon Owen, 
 
Thank you for your consultation email. Roads and Maritime have no further comments for the preparation of the EIS 
for the proposed ASICS Warehouse.  
 
Roads and Maritime however request that the comments made in the letter dated 2 March 2018 are addressed as a 
part of the Environmental Impact Statement. This letter is included in “Attachment 2” of the Director-General's 
Requirements dated 22 March 2018. 
 
If you have any further questions please be in contact. 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Amanda Broderick 
Development Assessment Officer 
Network Management | Journey Management 
P: 8849 2391 
www.rms.nsw.gov.au 
Every journey matters 
  
Roads and Maritime Services 
Level 5/27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 
 
 

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Logo
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Phil Jones

From: LEITCH, KRISTINE <KRISTINE.LEITCH@sydneywater.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 2:01 PM
To: 'phil@pjep.com.au'
Subject: RE: ASICS Facility - Sydney Business Park

Hi Philip  
Apologies for the delay in responding I missed your email.  
 
I have your email regarding the ASICS proposal for Marsden Park and will respond in full shortly.  
In the interim, can you provide me with indicative timescales for the proposed development:  

- Land clearance /lot preparation  
- Construction starts  
- Construction ends  
- Operational  

 
If the above is proposed to be developed in staging details of this would be appreciated.  
 
Kind regards  
Kristine  
 
 

Growth Planning Lead, Growth Planning and Development 
Liveable City Solutions Division 
Sydney Water, Level 7, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 
 

 
Ph 02 8849 4900 
kristine.leitch@sydneywater.com.au  
 

 
 
 

From: Phil Jones [mailto:phil@pjep.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 3:15 PM 
To: LEITCH, KRISTINE <KRISTINE.LEITCH@sydneywater.com.au> 
Cc: 'Owen Walsh' <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au> 
Subject: ASICS Facility - Sydney Business Park 
 
Hi Kristine, 
 
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
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this 
email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the 
unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of 
Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from 
errors, virus, interception or interference. 
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Phil Jones

From: Paul Barbuto <pb@ausreo.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 4:34 PM
To: Owen Walsh
Cc: phil@pjep.com.au
Subject: RE: Sydney Business Park - Asics Development Application

Afternoon Owen. 
 
Apologies for not coming back sooner and thanks for the information related to this exciting project. 
 
This works well for us and hopefully we can work with the Builder once appointed to supply Steel Reinforcing 
Products to the project. 
 
Regards 
 

 

Paul Barbuto | General Manager NSW 

AUSREO Pty Limited 
133-145 Newton Road Wetherill Park NSW 2164 
PO Box 2201 Smithfield NSW 2164 
P 02 9765 2101 | M 0403 222 955 
pb@ausreo.com.au | www.ausreo.com.au 

 

  

   

Ausreo is proud to be 
certified by the 
Australasian Certification 
Authority for Reinforcing 
and Structural Steels 

 

Ausreo is a proud member 
of the Steel Reinforcement 
Institute of Australia. 

Ausreo have been assessed and 
approved by BSI Group ANZ Pty 
Limited to the management systems, 
standards and guidelines: ISO 
9001:2008 

 

The information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of this message and contact the sender.   

 

 

From: Owen Walsh [mailto:owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 3:57 PM 
To: Paul Barbuto <pb@ausreo.com.au> 
Cc: phil@pjep.com.au 
Subject: Sydney Business Park - Asics Development Application 
 
Paul, 
 
I hope you are well. 
 
Please find attached the planed use that we are seeking to lodge a state significant application for Asics Australian 
headquarters at the end of the month that adjoins your tenancy at Marsden Park. This design is proposed to work in 
with your existing operations, and we believe will enhance the presentation of the Ausreo building. 
 
Please note the attached is a final draft, and so I request that you not forward to third parties until they are final and 
lodged. 
 
Let me know if you have any queries or wish to discuss. 
 
Regards, 
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Phil Jones

Subject: FW: Sydney Business Park - Asics Development Application

 

From: Chenery, Mark <MChenery@lindt.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 2:29 PM 
To: Owen Walsh <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au> 
Subject: Re: Sydney Business Park - Asics Development Application 
 
Thanks - Looks good! 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 15 Mar 2018, at 2:25 pm, Owen Walsh <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au> wrote: 

Mark, 
  
Yes, not to be issued outside Lindt. 
  
Regards, 
  

Owen Walsh | Development Director | Sydney Business Park | 15 Hollinsworth Road Marsden Park 
New South Wales 2765 | Phone 0413 442 096 | sydneybusinesspark.com.au  

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender. 
  

From: Chenery, Mark <MChenery@lindt.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 2:24 PM 
To: Owen Walsh <owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Sydney Business Park - Asics Development Application 
  
THanks, What do you mean by 3rd Parties? Outside of Lindt? 
  
Can I share internal to Lindt? 
  
Mark 
  

From: Owen Walsh [mailto:owen.walsh@sydneybusinesspark.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 4:16 PM 
To: Chenery, Mark <MChenery@lindt.com> 
Cc: phil@pjep.com.au 
Subject: Sydney Business Park - Asics Development Application 
  
Mark, 
  
I hope you are well. 
  
Please find attached the planed use that we are seeking to lodge a state significant application for 
Asics Australian headquarters at the end of the month that adjoins your tenancy at Marsden Park.  
  




